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MEMORANDUM
TO: All House Members
FROM: Garth Everett, State Representative
84" Legislative District
DATE: January 5, 2011
SUBJECT: Re-Introduction of Legislation — Drug Testing Public Assistance

Recipients (Former HB 860)

I'will soon be re-introducing legistation that would amend the Public Welfare Code to
require the Department of Public Welfare to develop and implement a drug test and
drug retest program approved by the Department of Health to screen applicants and
recipients of cash assistance benefits. Each applicant or recipient eighteen years of
age or older but under sixty-five years of age must meet the requirements.

Please join me in sponsoring this legislation by contacting Chanin Zwing at 787-5270 or
via e-mail at czwing@pahousegop.com. Thank you.

GDE/clz

Previous Cosponsors: ARGALL, BARRAR, BELFANTI, BOBACK, BOYD CAUSER,
CLYMER, D. COSTA, CREIGHTON, CUTLER, DALLY, DENLINGER FAIRCHILD,
FLECK, GEIST, GIBBONS, GILLESPIE, GOODMAN, GRELL, GROVE, HALUSKA,
HARHAI HARHART, HARRIS, HENNESSEY, HESS, HICKERNELL, HUTCHINSON,
KAUFFMAN, M. KELLER, KORTZ, LONGIETTI, MAHONEY, MAJOR, MARSHALL,
MARSICO, MELIO, METZGAR, MILLARD, MILLER, MILNE, MOUL, MURT, MUSTIO,
O'NEILL, PALLONE, PAYNE, PEIFER, PERZEL, PETRARCA, PHILLIPS, PICKETT,
PYLE, RAPP, READSHAW, REED, REICHLEY, ROAE, ROHRER, SCAVELLO, K.
SMITH, SONNEY, STERN, SWANGER, TRUE, TURZAI, VULAKOVICH , ELLIS,

STEVENSON and GABLER




